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TO FEC: Regarding RFAI dated March 9, 2007, in reference to the Amended October Monthly Report (0/1/06-9/30/06),
received 2/7/07. The unitemized voided payment was a void in the amount of $3,214.67, dated 9/27/06. The payment was
originally reported as being made on 9/25/06 to Gold Communications for campaign materials in support of candidate Joe
Sestak. The payment was actually issued to Gold Communications on 10/6/06. Because the 9/25/06 payment as originally
reported was the first independent expenditure made for the 2006 General cycle in support of Mr. Sestak, when it was
subsequently voided on 9/27/06, the aggregate cycle to date for him became zero. Due to the zero aggregate, FECFile did
not itemize the voided payment.

Please let us know if we can provide any further information or details.

Sincerely, Barbara Gonzalez-Mclntosh, Treasurer




